STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-33-00256
A/W#:  _2012A3310100041

COUNTY OF Marion
STATE VS.
Tyrell Woods
AKA:
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 21

SS#:

S.C.Code § :_16-03-0010; 16-03-0020
CDR Code #: _ 0116

City,State,Zip:

DL#: SID#:

)
)
)
)
; Date of Offense:  7/4/2012
)
)
)
; SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

in violation of § 16-03-0010; 16-03-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116

TO: Murder / Murder

[[] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS
The charge is:

The plea is: Without Negptiations or Recommendation,

MOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

[J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTE ¥ /y Z_CL‘ >“’

Clements, III, E. L SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for-a determinate term of /)4 days/months/years or ~ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

0 CURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ﬂé’“’ </ ’%Af Comeq :75; § &) 522 -t
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuantto S.C. Code §17-25-135
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sdction 16-2520iGi 15-ZSBY (Wiihihal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ORIGINAL FILED IN THIS OFFICE
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [(Jordered pPTUP BOOK PAGE
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hpurs Pubhc Service Enploymem
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O = f‘
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab)or Job@orp X el E.JA
= May serve W/E beg ‘
Recipient: Substancs Al ug,mg\ OF () RT, MARION COUNTY
L. SOULH CAROLINA
Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § /oo pmts.of§ _____ beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ g -
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ IS5
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ < § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) § =|gC during probation.
TOTAL $ /32 90

Judge Code: <

Court Reporter: /),(.4513‘7@.6 S/’}*lé

Clerk of Court/ Deputy C| Q /{ fa Céﬂ,, /e,)/ Presiding Judge Z@"@O %——

Sentence Date: )C,z_,o_ —- )

SCCA/217 (03/201 l)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA i IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Marion ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-33-00256
Tyrell Woods )  A/W# _2012A3310100048
NER ) Date of Offense: _7/4/2012
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 21 ) S.C.Code § :_16-03-0029
DOB: SSH: ) CDR Code #: 3410
Address: 4 )
City State Zip: (U
DL#- SIDA: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder / Attempted Murder
in violationof § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [X]MOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, D Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTES /52? >~

Clements, III, E. L SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the m@; Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 50 days/month@ or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[] CONCURRENT or [ﬂ)é‘ONSECUTIVE tosentenceon: 72 L7 pv%r &,,,,M{m rﬁ S22 A
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of fﬂm 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. A CERTIFIED COPY 0
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ORIGINAL FILED IN THIS OFFICE
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [[JOrdered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/houR®Miie-Service-Employmemr—
Payment Terms: Obtain GED i & 2
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab, or Joh Gorp:-— 5 2/}
May serve W/E ining& N S
Recipient: roreks
- Substance Abuse ounselmgor COTRT, MARION COUNTY
Fine: $ Random Drug/Alc h&k%&lu(\g SOUTHICAROLINA
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. injequal, consecutive wee
§ 14-1-211(A)X1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /00 = pmts. of §
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . i
5 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 °§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ™
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § S5 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) § 379 during probation.
TOTAL S [277° @ /
Presiding Judge - Jé/ /
Clerk of Court Deputy [ f o Lea Judge Code: . LD Z
Court Reporter: LIA Sentence Date: K 522 5

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA tr77 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Marion

STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2013-GS-33-00256
Tyrell Woods A/W#:  2012A3310100045

AKA:

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 21 S.C.Code § : 16-11-0311

DOB: SS#: CDR Code #: __0079

Address:

City.State,Z1p: (S

)
)
)
)
; Date of Offense:  7/4/2012
)
)
)
)
)

DL#: SID#- SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree
in violationof § 16-11-0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079
[[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS MOST SERIOUS [[JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ithout Negotjations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATTESE: 5195

Clements, III, E. L SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant isgmmited to the m;)epartment of Corrections, [0 County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of // 1 days/months/years or ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. d{

[] CONCURRENT or @/C(;NSECUTIVE to sentence on: A// 0744/ eI ) 420 %
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculafed and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation o SectlonAtGEmp eP5:¢5H ChiiEninal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ORIGINAL FILED IN THIS QFFICE
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRES’[‘['[‘U’[‘[ON: [:} Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered PTUP e decd, PACE
DUV
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ day¢/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED § E f
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehdb. or J Cpm‘__“ : f'.': :
— May serve W/E begining " ___|_
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counpgling®)F Co T, MARION COUNTY
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Aldohol testingSOUTHGAROLINA
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd i €eKly monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § /og“ pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100  § . 2
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $§ g
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §$ [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s5 § Joeo 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) § 3 Ge during probation.
TOTAL $ /55.%0 @ %
Presiding Judge /&—,
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk /£ L) ¢ Judge Code:
Court Reporter Sentence Date: _5. 2EZ- S

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF

7o

Marion

W
D

STATE VS.

Tyrell Woods

AKA:

Race:

Black

Sex: M
SS#:

Age: 21

City,State,Zip:

DL#: SID#:

N St S S St S S St

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-33-00256

A/W#:  2012A3310100046
Date of Offense:  7/4/2012
S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(A)

CDR Code #: _ 0139

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Robbery/ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

in violationof § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

(] NON-VIOLENT [X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense,
The plea is: ithout Neggtiations or Recommendation,
ATTEST:

[52%5”

[[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[J Negotiated Sentence,

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)
[0 Recommendation by the State.

Clements, III, E. L SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of So days/month@ or
and/or to pay a fine of $

of §

Defendant
State Department of Corrections,

[J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
[ County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and/or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[] CONCURRENT or E(ue

by the State Department of Corrections.

CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

B i sthor Loy ot £ 522 0%

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation oqsmmirrs-zs-zo or 16'21;}68{%““

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JOrdered PTUP

[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [_| Def. Waives Hearing

A CERTIFIED CO
ORIGINAL FILED IN THIS OFFICE

Total: §$ plus 20% fee: $ daysthouB¥lie-Service Ermployment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED - A
[] Set by SCDPPPS Atend Voc. Rehab. or Jop Corp. 3“2 ]
May serve W/E bdgining®. “&04 A [
Recipient: ing .1} :
- Substance Abuse Counselin OF COTRT, MARION COUNTY
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Al hg g soUTHICAROLINA
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. inf equal, consecutiy
§ 14-1-211(A)X(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /oo pmts. of $ ginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ g &
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 °§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ e
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " § '
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § 7 [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $§ 3¢ 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3.%0 during probation.
TOTAL S /23.77

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
J/Lé’
Fg

£ ho

Court Reporter:

s

—

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

Presiding Judge

Judge Code:

Sentence Date:




STATE UF SUUTH CARULINA 7)) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Marion ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-33-00256
Tyrell Woods )  A/W# _2013GS3300256B
ARA: ) Date of Offense: _7/4/2012
Race: Black Sex: M Age: ) S.C.Code § :_16-17-0410
SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0049

: ; )
City,State,Zip:
DL SIDF: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[]] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Conspiracy / Criminal Conspiracy, Common Law conspiracy defined
in violationof § 16-17-0410 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC []8§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: ut Negotjations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: /72?5/

Clements, IIL, E. L SC Bar# fendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ; days/month or  []] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by refeérence.
O CURRENT or @/C‘SI{:;ECUTIVE to sentence on: /// ﬂ%/ o/, dé)ﬂf / ; 22 ‘/y

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and' applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sedtion 16-25-20 or IGZMS?THEI

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. A CE.R’I‘I}'IED < FFICE
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ORIGINAL FILED INTHIS O

[CJRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered PTUP

Total: $§  plus20% fee: $ __________ daysho mmﬁpﬁc}y%ént

Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 3 4

[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. r Job O P. EARO)]

May serve W/E begifing -~ \L'\'"‘*': A N\ AOL

Recipient: . i
. p Substance Abuse Co s&lﬁl{ OF Q)URT MARION COUNTY
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohgl testing SO@H CAROLINA
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in
§ 14-1-211(A)X(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § /oo0v pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ p s
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $ ___ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ QS'DJ
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
8§ 5675-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca § [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ s § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2 90 during probation.
TOTAL $/33 90

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ De lerk : 3 ;
P W@ Judge Code: 2
Court Reporter: < “w‘ L SN[ S \ Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011) 7




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Marion
STATE VS.
Tyrell Woods
AKA:
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 21
DOB: SS#:
Address: (N
City,State,Zip: (D

DL#: SID#:

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

*CDL Yes[ ] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2013-GS-33-00256

A/W#.  2012A3310100047
Date of Offense: _7/4/2012
S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490

CDR Code #: _ 0549

SENTENCE SHEET

CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

in violation of § 16-23-0490

X NON-VIOLENT _ [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS

The charge is:
The plea is:
ATTEST:

X

Indicted, [“]Lesser Included Offense,
ut Negotiaglons or Recommendation,

/579y

[[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

[JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-2545

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

(defendant's initials)
[J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

Clements, III, E. L SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

fendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of é days/month@ or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

Od CURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

probation, which are incorporatel%b)}oference.

by the State Department of Corrections.

ﬂ//&ﬂ/é/ &ﬂ/fpfﬁhj ? £-227Y

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section,] 623139 0ml 638566 FQERinal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ORIGINAL FILED IN THIS OFFICE
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered PTUP — 0AGE
DOV
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ daysfhours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED N ol Aa
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or J}éﬁ@n - ¢ i€ adda

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ .

§ 14-1-211(A)X(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § /o0

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AT

8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § -
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § Teee

3%to County (if paid in installments) $§ 2. 90
TOTAL $ |33 1J
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Glerk MLW/Z (Lbﬂ /(A/
Court Reporter: 1 m’j?«,ﬂ

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

May serve W/E bggining

Substance Abuse €ogpwliRe0F COLRT, MARION COUNTY
Random Drug/Aldphol testingSOUTEFARC’LE\A

Fine may be pd. i - y/monthly
pmts. of $ ___ beginning

$ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

(] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation.

Presiding Judge %——

Judge Code: _ £ R/5®

Sentence Date: 22—/7




